

The MISSION of the City of Yankton is to provide exemplary experiences, services & spaces that create opportunities for everyone to learn, engage, and thrive.

MINUTES YANKTON PARK ADVISORY BOARD Monday, February 4, 2019 CMTEA Building, Community Room, 1200 W. 21st Street – 5:30 PM

I. ROUTINE BUSINESS

Roll Call:

Present: Darcie Briggs, Bryan Schoenfelder, Catherine Crandall, Katelyn Schramm and

Commissioner Stephanie Moser.

Absent: Dave Withrow and Dave Spencer.

Also present Director of Parks and Recreation Todd Larson, and Parks

Secretary Chasity McHenry.

High School Appearances: None.

Public Appearances: None.

Minutes: January 7, 2019 minutes approved. Briggs motioned. Crandall second. Motion

passes 3-0.

II. OLD BUSINESS

A. The City (Todd, Amy, and Dave Mingo) have met with representatives from the Soccer Association a third time regarding the 40/30 Foundation land and utilizing both 40/30 land and City land along Highway 81 north and Highway 50 west to plan a permanent home for soccer. The City Commission discussed the idea at their strategic planning meeting and have agreed to participate in funding, along with youth soccer and Yankton Area Progressive Growth if both of those groups approve, to have some borings done on the property to start to gain understanding of what may be encountered underground throughout the 40/30 property. Discussions will continue once those boring results are available to the City, Youth Soccer, and YAPG.

III. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Riverside Park Christmas Lighting and Decorating program. Dave Spencer has offered to meet with the Chamber to see if there is an interest to have a committee at the Chamber that will work with local businesses to make this program a reality. Bryan Schoenfelder volunteered to team up with Dave to start discussions with the Chamber.
- B. Westside Park Master Planning process. Dave Mingo and Todd met with District III representative Eric Ambroson. They have penciled out a process to gain public input for this master planning process and they will be utilizing PAB meeting nights as a part of the process. They are going to meet with Avera Sacred Heart Hospital and Mount Marty College in separate meetings in February to gain their input on the park and what each of those organizations think the future at the park may entail. Then after the April 1 PAB meeting at 7:00pm at the CMTEA Meeting Room, they will schedule a public meeting to gain public input



The MISSION of the City of Yankton is to provide exemplary experiences, services & spaces that create opportunities for everyone to learn, engage, and thrive.

on the park and what the future at the park may entail. They will also utilize the May 6 and July 1 PAB meeting dates to present plans to the public that can be refined down to a plan that can be brought to the City Commission on July 22.

- C. Hillcrest Golf property along Peninah. A presentation was mad to the Hillcrest Board in regards to installing a sidewalk/path along Peninah on Hillcrest Golf property. The City will continue those discussions to determine if Hillcrest will partner with the City to see that sidewalk/path become a reality in the near future. Hillcrest is interested in putting in the sidewalk/paths and would like to get it done this year.
- D. February is Get Up and Play Month at the Summit Activities Center.
 - a. Details can be found on the City's website. http://www.cityofyankton.org/departments-services/parks-recreation/summit-activities-center/get-up-and-play-month-february
 - b. The SAC has \$1 day passes all month. Fitness classes, open swims, gymnasiums, and the fitness/cardio equipment are all a part of the day passes.
 - c. The Yankton Summer Season Pool Pass is discounted 35% for the entire month of February and can be purchased at the front desk of the SAC. The form to be filled out for the pass can be found on the City's Get Up and Play webpage.
 - d. Anytime during February, anyone who purchases (or renews) an annual membership will receive the "Get Up and Play" discount. All annual memberships will be reduced 10% if purchased from February 1st – 28th! This offer excludes all corporate and EFT memberships.
- E. <u>General Discussion.</u>

IV. OTHER BUSINESS

- A. Commission information Memorandums (1 CIM attachment).
- B. Next Meeting Monday, March 4, 2019.

V. ADJOURN

Briggs motioned, Schramm second. Motion carried 4-0.